

Directory of Government Agencies and Private Organizations

Federal Government

Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)
4330 East West Highway
Bethesda, MD 20814-4408
Telephone (301) 504-7923
Facsimile (301) 504-0124
www.cpsc.gov

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)
3838 N Causeway Blvd, Ste 1800
Lakeway III
Metairie, LA 70002-8198
Telephone (504) 840-1100
Telephone (888) 514-7302
Telephone (888) 514-8051
Facsimile (504) 840-1076
www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
Fountain Place, Ste 1200
1445 Ross Ave
Dallas, TX 75202-2733
Telephone (214) 665-2200
Telephone (800) 887-6063
Facsimile (214) 665-7113
www.epa.gov

Federal Trade Commission (FTC)
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20580
Telephone (202) 326-2222
www.ftc.gov

Food & Drug Administration (FDA)
10903 New Hampshire Ave.
Silver Spring, MD 20993
Telephone (888) 463-6332
www.fda.gov

Food & Drug Administration (FDA)
New Orleans District Office
404 BNA Drive
Building 200, Ste 500
Nashville, TN 37217-2565
Telephone (615) 366-7801

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Washington, DC 20555-0001
Telephone (301) 415-7000
www.nrc.gov

Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA)
9100 Bluebonnet Centre Blvd, Ste 201
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Telephone (225) 298-5458
Facsimile (225) 298-5457
www.osha.gov

US Government Printing Office (GPO)
710 N Capitol Street, NW
Washington, DC 20401
Telephone (866) 512-1800
Facsimile (202) 512-2104
www.gpo.gov

State Government

Louisiana House of Representatives
PO Box 94062
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9062
Telephone (225) 342-6495
www.house.legis.la.gov

Louisiana Senate
PO Box 94183
Baton Rouge, LA 70804
Telephone (225) 342-2040
www.senate.legis.la.gov

Dept. of Environmental Quality (DEQ)
Office of Environmental Services
602 North 5th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Telephone (225) 219-3181
Facsimile (225) 219-3156
www.deq.louisiana.gov

Dept. of Health and Hospitals (DHH)
PO Box 629
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0629
Telephone (225) 342-9500
Facsimile (225) 342-5568
www.dhh.la.gov

DHH – Office of Public Health – Food & Drug Program
628 North 4th Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821
Telephone (225) 763-5484
Facsimile (225) 763-5549
www.dhh.la.gov

Molina Medicaid Provider Enrollment
PO Box 80159
Baton Rouge, LA 70898-0159
Telephone (225) 216-6370
Facsimile (225) 216-6392
www.lamedicaid.com

Board of Dentistry
365 Canal Street, Suite 2680
New Orleans, LA 70130
Telephone (504) 568-8574
Facsimile (504) 568-8598
www.lsbd.org

Board of Optometry Examiners
419 Highway 165 North
Oakdale, LA 71463
Telephone (318) 335-2989
Facsimile (318) 335-4090
www.laoptometryboard.com

Board of Medical Examiners
PO Box 30250
New Orleans, LA 70190-0250
Telephone (504) 568-6820
Facsimile (504) 568-8893
www.lsbme.la.gov

Board of Veterinary Medicine
263 Third Street, Suite 104
Baton Rouge, LA 70801
Telephone (225) 342-2176
Facsimile (225) 342-2142
www.lsbvm.org

Board of Nursing
17373 Perkins Road
Baton Rouge, LA 70810
Telephone (225) 755-7500
Facsimile (225) 755-7584
www.lsbn.state.la.us

Board of Drug and Device Distributors
12091 Bricksome Avenue, Suite B
Baton Rouge, LA 70816
Telephone (225) 295-8567
Facsimile (225) 295-8568
www.lsbwdd.org

To contact boards of pharmacy in other states, visit www.nabp.pharmacy for a master directory and set of links.

Colleges of Pharmacy

University of Louisiana at Monroe
1800 Bienville Drive
Monroe, LA 71201
Telephone (318) 342-1600
Facsimile (318) 342-1606
www.ulm.edu/pharmacy

Xavier University of Louisiana
1 Drexel Drive
New Orleans, LA 70125-1098
Telephone (504) 520-7424
Facsimile (504) 520-7930
www.xula.edu/cop

To contact schools of pharmacy in other states, visit www.aacp.org for a master directory and set of links.

Professional Membership Organizations

American Pharmacists Association (APhA)
2215 Constitution Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20037
Telephone (202) 628-4410
Facsimile (202) 783-2351
www.aphanet.org

American Society of Health-System Pharmacists (ASHP)
7272 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD 20814
Telephone (866) 279-0681
www.ashp.org

American Society of Consultant Pharmacists (ASCP)
1321 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314
Telephone (800) 355-2727
Facsimile (800) 220-1321
www.ascp.com

National Association of Boards of Pharmacy (NABP)
1600 Feehanville Drive
Mount Prospect, IL 60056
Telephone (847) 391-4406
Facsimile (847) 391-4502
www.nabp.pharmacy

National Association of Chain Drug Stores (NACDS)
1776 Wilson Blvd, Ste 200
Alexandria, VA 22209
Telephone (703) 549-3001
Facsimile (703) 836-4869
www.nacds.org

National Community Pharmacists Association (NCPA)
100 Daingerfield Road
Alexandria, VA 22314
Telephone (703) 683-8200
Facsimile (703) 683-3619
www.ncpanet.org

National Pharmaceutical Association (NPhA)
107 Kilmayne Drive, Ste C
Cary, NC 27511
Telephone (877) 215-2091
Facsimile (919) 469-5870
www.npha.net

Louisiana Pharmacists Association (LPA)
450 Laurel St, Ste 1400
Baton Rouge, LA 70801
Telephone (225) 346-6883
Facsimile (225) 344-1132
www.louisianapharmacists.com

Louisiana Independent Pharmacies Association (LIPA)
543 Spanish Town Road
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Telephone (225) 308-2030
www.lipa-la.org

Louisiana Society of Health-System Pharmacists (LSHP)
8550 United Plaza Blvd., Ste 1001
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
Telephone (225) 922-4520
Facsimile (225) 408-4422
www.lshp.org

National Pharmacy Technician Association (NPTA)
PO Box 683148
Houston, TX 77268
Telephone (888) 247-8700
Facsimile (888) 247-8706
www.pharmacytechnician.org

Private Service Organizations

Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education (ACPE)
135 S LaSalle St, Ste 4100
Chicago, IL 60603-4810
Telephone (312) 664-3575
Facsimile (312) 664-4652
www.acpe-accredit.org

Louisiana Poison Control Center
LSU Health Sciences Center
Dept. of Emergency Medicine
1455 Wilkinson St
Shreveport, LA 71130
Telephone (800) 222-1222

National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP)
9240 E Raintree Dr
Scottsdale, AZ 85260-7518
Telephone (480) 477-1000
Facsimile (480) 767-1043
www.ncpdp.org

United States Pharmacopeia (USP)
12601 Twinbrook Parkway
Rockville, MD 20852-1790
Telephone (800) 227-8772
Facsimile (301) 816-8148
www.usp.org

Pharmacy Technician Certification Board (PTCB)
2215 Constitution Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20037-2985
Telephone (800) 363-8012
Facsimile (202) 429-7596
www.ptcb.org

NOTE: The Board is not responsible for the content of websites listed in this directory, or for the continued accuracy of the links contained herein.

This page reserved for future use.